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From: 
b)(6) l(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 
b)(6) (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) Wl..Vn~ 

To: l(b)(6) 1(h)(6 ) 

IO(h )(6 ) 

"l(b)(6) f b)(6) 
(h)(t)) 

Subject: FW: P,)(6) l+ l, +2? 

Date: 2012/ 10/24 14:29:00 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

fbX6) 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
Office: )(6) 
Mobile......_ ____ __. 

-----Original Message-----
From :Kb)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 2:23 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: )(6) + 1, +2? 

thx 

-----Original Message----­
From: Kb)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesda October 24, 2012 2: 14 PM 
To: Cb)(6) 

Subject: Re: (b)(6) 1, +2? 

I 
I 
I 

t. 

I 
1' · , 
I 

I 

The VADM is the Dep Dir od strategic operationa l planning . 

ICb)(6) lis the Chief of the CVE Group. 

KbX6) I 
US Dept of Homeland Security 
Cell:Kb)(6) I 
Emai l : ICb)(6) 
JWICS~:ICb-)-(6_) _________ _. 

I 



DHS-01-0221-000178

Message sent via BlackBerry 

----- Orig inal Message -----
From: KlJ)(6) I 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 12:28 PM 
To: ICb)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Matt Olsen +1, +2? 

VAD M ..... fb_X6_) ___ ____.l and Kb )(6) lwi ll be accompanying Director l(b)(6) 

What are thei 

Sender: 
(b)(6) rb)(6) I 
(b)(6) I 
b)(6) tbV6) I 

(b)(6) r 
rhVn~ H(b)(6) I 

Recipient: 'l(b)(6) 1(1-.Vn~ I 
(6)(6) I · 

' ll(h )(6) 1,.0)(6) I 
(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2012/10/24 14:29:03 

Delivered Date: 2012/ 10/24 14:29:00 




